Morse, Trent M. EOP/WHO

1/25/2025 12:43:47 AM Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, plcase exercise
O'Donnell, Sean additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on

[ODonnell.Sean@epa.gov] provided links.
Subject:WH Notification

Decar Scan,

On behalf of President Donald J. Trump, 1 am writing to inform you that due to changing priorities your
position as Inspector General of The United States Environmental Protection Agency 1s terminated, effective
immediately.

Thank you for your service.
Trent Morse

Deputy Director
Office of Presidential Personnel



From: Morse, Trent M. EOP/WHO

Sent: Sat, 25 Jan 2025 00:45:08 +0000
To: Turner, Larry - OIG

Subject: WH Notification

Dear Larry,

On behalf of President Donald J. Trump, I am writing to inform you that due to changing
priorities your position as Inspector General of The United States Department of Labor is
terminated, effective immediately.

Thank you for your service.
Trent Morse

Deputy Director
Office of Presidential Personnel



From: Morse, Trent M. EOP/WHO ‘-_M&E’.‘ﬁf’

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 5:37 PM

To: Martin, Paul (1G/FO) [JE 22 vs210 20>

Cc: Adam Korzeniewski _@usa!d.gw)
Subject: [External]:Natice from PPO

Dear Paul,

On behalf of President Donald J. Trump, | am writing to inform you that your position as Inspector General of the United States Agency for International Development is terminated, effective
immediately.

Thank you for your service.
Trent Morse

Deputy Director
Office of Presidential Personnel



[EXTERNAL] White House Notification

From: "Gor, Sergio N. EOP/WHO" {b)®) pwho.eop.gov>
To: "Missal, Michael J. (OIG)" {b)6) Dva.gov>
Date: Fri, 24 Jan 2025 19:39:45 -0500

Dear Michael.

On behalf of President Donald J. Trump, I am writing to mform you that due to changing priorities your position as
Inspector General of Department of Veterans Affarrs is terminated, effective immediately.

Thank you for your service.

Sergio Gor
Director of Presidential Personnel
The White House
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